6/13/2022

El Dorado Gun Club Officers & Board Meeting

Round Table Pizza, Cameron Park

Opened: 4:01 PM Adjourned: 4:55 PM

Officers Present: Dick Cox, President; Bob St. Amour, Vice President; Sharon Denton, Secretary, Sandra Longcor,

Treasurer

Board Present: Charlie Freeland, Mickey Razy, Dave Longcor, Fred Librach, Bart Petterle, David Richter.

Guests: 4 Quorum: Yes.

Minutes: The motion was made, seconded and unanimous vote to waive the reading and to accept the minutes for the May 9, 2022, meeting as previously emailed to the officers and board.

President's Report: Dick reported that Mike Worley had called him about the picnic and to report the costs are out-of-sight for the meat maybe we should cancel. Mickey stated he had been contacted by several members about having a get together/picnic. The motion was made, seconded and nine voted for and one dissent, and passed not to have the summer picnic and concentrate all our energies into making the Winter Dinner a success. Dick suggested there needs to be a committee to get this event organized. Alexa Rauchfuss offered to take care of the raffle tickets. Mike Worley will take care of the venue and obtain the guns for the raffle and Jim Shipley will take care of the raffle items. Sharon will take care of the gun raffle tickets and dinner tickets along with making sure the information is on the webpage so people can purchase those items.

Vice President & Senior Range Manager Report (SRM): Bob reported there is going to be an RSO meeting and appreciation dinner on 6/24/2022, 4:30 PM, at The Breakroom. The agenda item to be addressed will be lead abatement issues at the range.

Secretary's Report: Sharon reported that the Club has 473 Current Members and 91 of those are new members. New membership cards are not being mailed out because the printer cannot supply cards due to the shortage of card stock. As soon as the printers have the cardstock, new membership cards will be mailed out.

Treasurer's Report: Sandra reported the following are the balances for our accounts as of 5/31/2022:

Checking Account \$57,515.98
Savings Account \$40,137.24
EV Account \$22,673.21
USPSA Account \$3,857.91

Pistol/Rifle Range Manager: Dave L reported there has been a drop off in participation at the lower range.

Trap Range Managers: Mickey reported that there had been a Multiplex Shoot last Saturday. The new trap has been installed and is working great. Bob Worley made a hand drawn diagram of the wiring and then made a computer copy to leave at the trap house. Doug Becker picked up the new trap at Ward's and delivered the old trap to Ward's to be used for parts in Montana. Don Firanzi and Mike Van Voorhees were helpful in installing this item. Thank you to all that helped and made this a successful installation.

Justin Martin made a presentation about the California Youth Shooting Sports Association (CYSSA) having a fundraising shoot at the trap range sometime next May or June and will take care of all the details. The motion was made, seconded and unanimous vote to have Justin proceed with his planning of this event.

Mickey and Bart will start checking pricing and shipping costs for the targets that are expected to be needed for September or October and will report back.

Mickey reported that the directional sign at the "Y" has been installed. Thank you, Charlie.

Old Business: David Richter reported that he has been in contact with a lead abatement company. A lengthy discussion was undertaken as to the best management practices that club will be using to make sure that we are in compliance. As soon as David has more information, he will report back to us.

New Business: None, at this time.

Next meeting: 7/11/2022, at 4:00 PM SHARP. Location: Round Table Pizza, Cameron Park.